Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: , "~ Randall Hicks <r@rthicksconsult.com>

Sent: . Thursday, March 07, 2013 6:13 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: cstoker@helmsoil.com; hlamb@helmsoil.com; kristin@rthicksconsult.com; Mike Stewart
Subject: ' Alamo Drilling Schedule

Mike

You asked about the drilling schedule. The program calls for move in rig up at Wilson 3 on 3/19. We need to begin this
- location next week.
After the 5-7 day drilling program at Wilson comes Cedar Lake 5 then State BK 9.

[ will provide some additional clarity on the erosional feature observed at BK tomorrow and Mr. Houghton should provide
an expert report on the presence/absence of OCD defined wetlands near the Cedar Lake location by next Wednesday.

Thanks for your inspection today.

Randall T. Hicks
505-266-5004 (office):
505-238-9515 (cell and best number to use)
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